- LI1O00000330

B LAEURAERMRIEARY
— 700192038207
e D D
AC
":25-\\




Rivera, Maribel

v
>
From: . staci@ellymaysllc.com
Sent: Saturday, January 15, 2011 4:15 PM
To: . GorpAddressChange
Subject: Change of Contact Info for Elly May's Critter Sitters LLC
Attachments: sigimg1

FH-L1 1 00000033

To whom it may concern:

LegalZoom.com prepared all corporate documents on my behalf and indicated that I needed to update
contact info for the Annual Report reminder notice. Please accept this email as formal notification of my
current/correct contact information. Should you need to discuss this, please feel free to call or email me
as listed below in my signature,

Thanking you in advance for your assistance.

Regards,

Stacey Autodore

Proprietor/ Member
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Elly May's Critter Sitters llc

1532 US Hwy 41 By-Pass South #196
Venice, Florida 34293-1032

Tel: 1-941-586-1911

Fax: 1-941-445-4153

Email: staci@ellymaysllc.com

Web: www . ellymaysllc.com
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain
confidential information and is intended solely for use by
the individual to whom it is addressed. If you received this
e-mail in error, please notify the sender, do not disclose its
contents to others and delgte it from your system.
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Please Think Green - Print Only If Necessary.'
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